From: Rutan, Ed

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 11:49 AM
To: Shreeve, Bianca

Cc: Ferguson, Boyd

Subject: RE: April 7 at the Ballpark

Bianca—

Salt Lake City Code Section 2.44.090E allows a City official to accept “gifts” of a nominal value that are
“substantially commemorative in nature” and specifically mentions “T-shirts”. The language of the
Executive Order on gifts is different, but | think would still allow the Mayor to accept the jersey in this
context.

Thanks

Ed

From: Shreeve, Bianca

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 11:31 AM
To: Rutan, Ed

Subject: RE: April 7 at the Ballpark

It’s the day of the renaming of the franklin covey stadium.

Bianca Shreeve

Assistant to Mayor Ralph Becker

451 S. State Street Room 306

Salt Lake City, UT 84111
Bianca.Shreeve@slcgov.com

(801) 535-7743

From: Rutan, Ed

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 11:26 AM
To: Shreeve, Bianca

Subject: RE: April 7 at the Ballpark

Bianca—
Is April 7" Opening Day? Is that what the press conference is about?
Thanks

Ed

From: Shreeve, Bianca

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 9:36 AM
To: Rutan, Ed

Subject: FW: April 7 at the Ballpark

| assume in these circumstances, it’s okay for us to get a jersey for a “ceremonial” Mayoral purpose? I'm
paranoid about this stuff so | always check with you. Thanks, Ed.
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Bianca Shreeve

Assistant to Mayor Ralph Becker

451 S. State Street Room 306

Salt Lake City, UT 84111
Bianca.Shreeve@slcgov.com

(801) 535-7743

From: Hannah Lee [mailto:hlee@slbees.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 12:03 AM
To: Shreeve, Bianca

Subject: RE: April 7 at the Ballpark

Bianca,

Can | also get Mayor Becker’s shirt size? We're ordering jerseys for all the participants of the press
conference.

Thanks.

Hannah
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